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yankum Road
jom Gorsey 07731

M. clarence 4. xelley, director
Tadaral fureau o7 Invastigacion
‘1.5 ctad States Depariment of Justice
“sshington, C. C. 20535 :

" :,_\; .
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Dear Mr. Kelley:

naference is made to your letter dated May 15. 1575
and the esnclosed film negatives and notes.
£

: First of all. i would very much anorsciate 8 Tyde-
writtes copy of the hand wrizten notes. Altnougn | wes azi2

to dacipher a portion of tha notss. | found the remai hder scme-
what j1legible and | would prefer 1o sit down with a readanie
copy to begin my study. Alsso, | feel certain that  the Lasoratory
Sypervisor would have delivered a typewritien report of the test
resylts o Mr. Hoovar, K for examination prinr to sending the report
~~ Dallas Police theif Curry ~~mmission Document 8t b ).

i weuid like to receive 3 oDy oF that particular regore { for which
i will be glad to pay the copy Fae ).

inally. | would fike io xnow what type of detector
_3nstrument'( manufacturer and modal ) was used to tesi rha various -
spacimens and if rhe original Film piates are in color.

-t}

Sincereiy,

tmory L 3rown. Jr.



